From: Nguyen. Hang

To: Redistricting

Subject: FW: Submitting Student Redistricting Maps
Date: Thursday, November 4, 2021 8:56:19 AM
Attachments: image001.png

County ReD Student Maps.pdf

Hi all,
Forwarding maps from students at Sac State.

Thanks!

From: Mora, Noel <noelmora@csus.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 6:08 PM
To: Nguyen. Hang <nguyenha@saccounty.net>
Subject: Submitting Student Redistricting Maps

EXTERNAL EMAIL: If unknown sender, do not click links/attachments.
Hi Hang!

Please see attached, redistricting maps from students at Sacramento State, to be entered into the record!
Thank you.

Appreciatively,
Noel Mora

'\ Noel Mora, MPPA
5, (he, him, his, el)

Program Coordinator

E———
SACRAMENTO Serna Center
STATE 6000 J St. Sacramento, CA 95819

P: (916) 761-3627
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Sacramento County 2021 Redistricting

Public Participation Kit

Place Names and Freeways Key

Use this map with the
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areas are unincorporated
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Places, or CDPs."
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You can draw a population-balanced
proposed set of districts, or just draw
'the neighborhood / communty of

linterest that you want to see kept
\together in the final map. ‘
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'Please use a thick dark-colored

pen to draw your map, then

submit it at the County
' Administrative Center or by

‘email to Redistricting@saccounty.net.
'You can hand-deliver, mail,

fax, scan and email, or photograph
'and email your map.
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An online version of this map
that allows you to zoom in
and out for more detail is
available as a link from the

Phone and/or Email:

project website.
92016 CALIPER

National Demographics Corporation, June 7, 2021






Sacramento County 2021 Redistricting
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Sacramento County 2021 Redistricting
- Public Participation Kit

Use this map with the

Place Names and Freeways Key Microsoft Excel kit supplement.
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Sacramento County 2021 Redistricting
Public Participation Kit
Place Names and Freeways Key Microsoft Fxcel kit supplement.
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Sacramento County 2021 Redistricting

Place Names and Freeways Key

Use this map with the
Microsoft Excel kit supplement.

; Public Participation Kit
|
|

Elverta { An

Rio Linda

l S —— m hla ds
' @ k. McCIeIIan P ﬂq »
The dark-shaded areas - ICaf,'"'d"e/

are cities. The lighter-shaded '

areas are unincorporated o, |
"Census Designated \30 Arden-Arcade
Places, or CDPs." -'

You can draw a population-balanced
,proposed set of districts, or just draw
‘the neighborhood / communty of
interest that you want to see kept

together in the final map. ‘

| o

|

'Please use a thick dark-colored
‘pen to draw your map, then (160)
'submit it at the County

' Administrative Center or by

'email to Redistricting@saccounty.net.
(You can hand-deliver, mail,

|fax, scan and email, or photograph

and email your map.

&

> 25Walnut Gibvé

£
. .‘F.. ‘.“;E/
A , 7

" An online version of this map
/ that allows you to zoom in
and out for more detail is
available as a link from the

project website.

92016 CALIPER

Name:

Rancho Murieta y

4

&
\16?

Phone and/or Email:

National Demographics Corporation, June 7, 2021

J






Sacramento County 2021 Redistricting

Public P Clp ation Kit Use this map with the
Place Na.fnCS and Freeways Key Microsoft Excel kit supplement.
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